
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

2. ROLL CALL 

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4. ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA 

5. DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

6. CONSENT AGENDA: 

A. Approval of Minutes – July 1, 2019 

B. Disbursements 

    1.   General Operations Disbursement Claim No. 19-11 $307,600.49 

C. Approval of Right of Way Application – Xcel Energy 

D. Approval of Right of Way Application – Verizon Access Transmission 

E. Approval of MNSPECT Invoice 

F. Contractor’s Licenses 

G. Correspondence 

7. POLICE REPORT 

8. PARKS AND RECREATION REPORT 

9. ORDINANCES AND/OR RESOLUTIONS 

A.  Ordinance 454 Amending Section 115 of the Spring Lake Park City Code Relating to  

      Amusements (Lawful Gambling) 

B.  Resolution 19-15 Accepting Resignation of Cindy Hansen and Declaring a   

      Vacancy For The Office of Mayor 

C.  Resolution 19-16 Appointing A Mayor and Calling for a Special Election to  

      Fill Unexpired Portion of Term 

D.  Resolution 19-17 Accepting Resignation of ___ And Declaring A Vacancy  

      For Office Of Councilmember 

E.  Resolution 19-18 Conditionally Granting Site Plan Approval for Construction of  

      Utility Shed at 1001 County Road 10 NE 

F.  Resolution 19-19 Authorizing Summary Publication of Ordinance 454 

10. NEW BUSINESS 

A.  Amendment to Personnel Policy Regarding Cellphone Use 

B.  Authorization to Conditionally Hire Building Inspector – Jeff Baker 

C.  Authorization to Purchase 2020 Dump Truck 

11. ENGINEER’S REPORT 

12. ATTORNEY’S REPORT 

13. REPORTS 

A.  Administrator Reports 

14. OTHER 

15. ADJOURN 

 

 

SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RULES FOR PUBLIC HEARING  

AND DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 

MONDAY, JULY 15, 2019 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 



RULES FOR DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

AND PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

 

DISCUSSION FROM THE FLOOR 

 

 Discussion from the floor is limited to three minutes per person.  Longer presentations 

must be scheduled through the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer’s office. 

 

 Individuals wishing to be heard must sign in with their name and address.  Meetings are 

video recorded so individuals must approach the podium and speak clearly into the 

microphone. 

 

 Council action or discussion should not be expected during “Discussion from the Floor.”  

Council may direct staff to research the matter further or take the matter under 

advisement for action at the next regularly scheduled meeting. 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

The purpose of a public hearing is to allow the City Council to receive citizen input on a 

proposed project.  This is not a time to debate the issue. 

 

The following format will be used to conduct the hearing: 

 

 The presenter will have a maximum of 10 minutes to explain the project as proposed. 

 

 Councilmembers will have the opportunity to ask questions or comment on the proposal. 

 

 Citizens will then have an opportunity to ask questions and/or comment on the project.  

Those wishing the comment are asked to limit their comments to 3 minutes.  In cases 

where there is a spokesperson representing a group wishing to have their collective 

opinions voiced, the spokesperson should identify the audience group he/she is 

representing and may have a maximum of 10 minutes to express the views of the group. 

 

 People wishing to comment are asked to keep their comments succinct and specific. 

 

 Following public input, Councilmembers will have a second opportunity to ask questions 

of the presenter and/or citizens. 

 

 After everyone wishing to address the subject of the hearing has done so, the Mayor will 

close the public hearing. 

 

 The City Council may choose to take official action on the proposal or defer action until 

the next regularly scheduled Council meeting.  No further public input will be received at 

that time. 



The July 1, 2019 City Council meeting minutes will be handed out at the meeting. 





Date: June 2019

Page:  1 

Claim Res.#19-11

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        66368 ADVANCED GRAPHIX INC SERVICES 635.00                    

        66369 BARTON SAND & GRAVEL CO ASPHALT 90.00                       

        66370 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST WC INSURANCE 3,430.00                 

        66371 BILL NEISS TOWER DAYS EMERGENCY CARE SVC 250.00                    

        66372 Blaine Marching Band TOWER DAYS MARCHING BAND 300.00                    

        66373 RANDY BROWN U. ALLOWANCE 88.57                       

        66374 CARSON, CLELLAND & SCHREDER LEGAL SERVICES 9,599.44                 

        66375 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES 361.42                    

        66376 COTTENS INC PARTS/SUPPLIES 8.94                         

        66377 CURTIS CPR INSTRUCTION RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 394.00                    

        66378 David Scheel TOWER DAYS TRAMPOLINE 1,350.00                 

        66379 EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECH AUTO SERVICES 45.00                       

        66380 GameTruck Twin Cities LLC TOWER DAYS VIDEO GAMING 750.00                    

        66381 HAUGO GEO TECHNICAL SERVICES, LLC POND SAMPLING 2,310.00                 

        66382 JILL AUSTIN RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 15.00                       

        66383 Kevin Lindh TOWER DAYS BALLOON TWISTING 650.00                    

        66384 GARY KING RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 420.00                    

        66385 Leonard Garieis OVERPAYMENT FINAL WTR BILL 100.00                    

        66386 LUMBERJACK ENTERPRISES TOWER DAYS LUMBERJACK 3,900.00                 

        66387 MARCHING CRIMSON TOWER DAYS MARCHING CRIMSON 300.00                    

        66388 JILL MASON RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 75.00                       

        66389 MINNESOTA SAFETY COUNCIL RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 522.00                    

        66390 MSMA TOWER DAYS CAR SHOW 500.00                    

        66391 ON SITE SANITATION INC PORTABLE RESTROOMS 264.00                    

        66392 PATRIOTS MARCHING BAND TOWER DAYS MARCHING BAND 300.00                    

        66393 RES Specilaity Pyrotechnics TOWER DAYS FIRE WORKS DISPLAY 4,200.00                 

        66394 Rockin Hollywoods TOWER DAYS MUSIC 1,250.00                 

        66395 JEFF SANDINO RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 323.00                    

        66396 St. Francis High School Marching Saints TOWER DAYS MARCHING BAND 200.00                    

        66397 MISCELLANEOUS VENDOR OVERPAYMENT FINAL WTR BILL 79.98                       

        66398 Total Entertainment/Kidsdance PerformanceTOWER DAYS DJ SERVICES 350.00                    

        66399 TOMMY WOOG TOWER DAYS WATER GAMES 500.00                    

        66400 LISA WOOG TOWER DAYS WATER GAMES 450.00                    

        66401 ADAM JOHNSON RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 39.00                       

        66402 ANDREA HANISCH RECREATION REFUND 70.00                       

        66403 AT & T MOBILITY MONTHLY SERVICES 859.93                    

        66404 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS BATTERIES 43.90                       

        66405 BRENDEN GEISELHART RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 31.50                       

        66406 COMM-WORKS, LLC PARK CAMERAS 850.00                    

        66407 DANIEL BALCK RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 63.00                       

        66408 DEMARS SIGNS PARK SIGNS 304.00                    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: June 2019

Page:  2 

Claim Res.#19-11

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        66409 DERRICK SMITH RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 346.50                    

        66410 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 69.88                       

        66411 MICHAEL FLUEGGE RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 120.00                    

        66412 GRACE HOLGUIN RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 162.00                    

        66413 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 314.27                    

        66414 INSTRUMENTAL RESEARCH INC WATER TESTING 72.00                       

        66415 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 1,858.90                 

        66416 MARTHA TILBURY RECREATION REFUND 22.00                       

        66417 CITY OF MINNEAPOLIS APS TRANSACTIONS 195.30                    

        66418 MINNESOTA SAFETY COUNCIL RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 418.00                    

        66419 NORTH VALLEY INC SERVICES: PREP/PATCH TRAIL 7,525.13                 

        66420 NORTHERN PARTS/SUPPLIES 42.99                       

        66421 RICHFIELD BUS CO RECREATION BUS SERVICES 894.77                    

        66422 LEE SADOWSKI RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 366.00                    

        66423 SHANK CONSTRUCTORS, INC SERVICES 8249 ARTHUR ST 2,059.00                 

        66424 SHAWN WILLSON RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 240.00                    

        66425 SHRED-IT USA SHREDDING SERVICES 121.51                    

        66426 SLP FIRE DEPARTMENT FIRE PROTECTION/CAPITAL BUDGET 32,953.00               

        66427 TASC ADMIN FEES 30.08                       

        66428 THE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 64.80                       

        66429 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN RECYCLING CONTAMINATIN CHG 132.00                    

        66430 WIPERS AND WIPES INC SUPPLIES 359.28                    

        66431 AFLAC PAYROLL 22.17                       

        66432 AMERITAS PAYROLL 37.26                       

        66433 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 780.00                    

        66434 DEARBORN NATIONAL PAYROLL 435.27                    

        66435 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,479.85                 

        66436 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 13,050.44               

        66437 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 229.50                    

        66438 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00                    

        66439 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 768.96                    

        66440 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS PAYROLL 72.00                       

        66441 AID ELECTRIC SERVICE, INC SERVICES 330.54                    

        66442 BARTON SAND & GRAVEL CO TANDEM DISPOSAL FEE 120.00                    

        66443 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 485.71                    

        66444 COMMERCIAL ASPHALT COMPANY TACK OIL 40.00                       

        66445 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 9.55                         

        66446 DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS SUPPLIES 324.00                    

        66447 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 369.50                    

        66448 FERGUSON WATERWORKS #2516 PARTS/SUPPLIES 4,979.52                 

        66449 GOPHER STATE ONE-CALL INC MAY LOCATES 174.15                    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: June 2019

Page:  3 

Claim Res.#19-11

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        66450 GREEN LIGHTS RECYCLING INC RECYCLING EVENT 3,891.44                 

        66451 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL WASTE WATER SERVICES 49,464.84               

        66452 U.S.T.I. UB E-BILLING 10.24                       

        66453 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 14.82                       

        66454 AMERICAN PUBLIC WORKS ASSOC'N MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 252.50                    

        66455 ANOKA COUNTY 4-H WASTE EDUCATOR REIMBURSEMENT 1,750.00                 

        66456 ASPEN MILLS U. ALLOWANCE 8.85                         

        66457 BRIAN RYGWALL RECREATION BAND PERFORMANCE 500.00                    

        66458 CENTRAL TURF & IRRIGATION SUPPLY PARTS/SUPPLIES 61.87                       

        66459 COMMERS PRINTING INC PRINTING 194.50                    

        66460 COMM-WORKS, LLC PARK CAMERAS 125.00                    

        66461 COMPUTER INTERGRATION TECH MANAGED SVCS/INSTALL/UPGRADE 2,058.00                 

        66462 COON RAPIDS CHRYSLER AUTO SERVICES 703.44                    

        66463 DENA BRUNETTE REIMBURSEMENT: MILEAGE 49.19                       

        66464 ECM PUBLISHERS, INC. PUBLISHING 161.26                    

        66465 EMBEDDED SYSTEMS, INC SIREN MAINT 553.50                    

        66466 EMERGENCY AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGIESNEW SQUAD BUILD 3,331.20                 

        66467 EMMA AUGUSTINE RECREATION REFUND 68.00                       

        66468 FASTENAL COMPANY SUPPLIES 37.35                       

        66469 FINANCE AND COMMERCE 2019 SANITARY SEWER LINING PJT 156.58                    

        66470 INTOXIMETERS, INC. NEW ALCO-SENSORS 2,300.00                 

        66471 JOANN OLSEN RECREATION REFUND 68.00                       

        66472 KAREN NIPPOLDT RECREATION REFUND 68.00                       

        66473 LEAGUE OF MN CITIES INS TRUST CLAIMS DEDUCTABLE 190.34                    

        66475 LEE'S HEATING & AIR A/C SERVICES 400.00                    

        66476 LISA MURPHY U. ALLOWANCE 91.85                       

        66477 LIZ DUERR RECREATION REFUND 68.00                       

        66478 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL SAC FOR MAY 2,460.15                 

        66479 MINNESOTA CITY/COUNTY MANAGEMENT ASSNMEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 141.10                    

        66480 MINNESOTA DEPT OF HEALTH WATER CONNECTION FEE 3,490.00                 

        66481 OFFICE DEPOT OFFICE SUPPLIES 116.25                    

        66482 TWIN CITIES BMEU WEST POSTAGE 825.00                    

        66483 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN MONTHLY SERVICES 7,292.15                 

        66484 ZULEY AWARDS TOWER DAYS PARADE PLAQUES 463.50                    

        66485 ADVANTAGE SIGNS & GRAPHICS INC SANDBLASTED SIGN 1,686.50                 

        66486 WANDA BROWN-MCGRECK REIMBURSEMENT: MILEAGE 47.36                       

        66487 CINTAS MATS 200.46                    

        66488 COMCAST MONTHLY SERVICES 105.92                    

        66489 COTTENS INC PARTS/SUPPLIES 91.86                       

        66490 DARRELL'S CONTRACTING INC SERVICES: BLACKTOP CENTER DR 1,300.00                 

        66492 HEALTH PARTNERS COBRA 1,180.00                 

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: June 2019

Page:  4 

Claim Res.#19-11

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        66493 JENNIE NOWAK RECREATION REFUND 35.00                       

        66494 MICHAEL LEDMAN RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 472.50                    

        66495 MENARDS-CAPITAL ONE COMMERICAL MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 115.22                    

        66496 CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK - PETTY CASHPETTY CASH REIMBURSEMENT 391.73                    

        66497 USS MINNESOTA ONE MT LLC SOLAR SUBSCRIPTION 13,122.88               

        66498 CITY OF BLAINE SLP BOND 2013A/EQUIP CERT 2018A 31,096.66               

        66499 CENTERPOINT ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 345.28                    

        66500 CHRISTIANA KORNGOR RECREATION REFUND 50.00                       

        66501 COMPUTER EXPLORERS RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 396.00                    

        66502 CONNEXUS ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 317.74                    

        66503 CORE & MAIN LP PARTS/SUPPLIES 620.00                    

        66504 DELTA DENTAL COBRA 159.07                    

        66505 JILL AUSTIN RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 45.00                       

        66506 KEYS WELL DRILLING COMPANY 2018 #4.5 MAINT PJT: ENGINEERING 5,207.38                 

        66507 MICHAEL LEDMAN RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 351.00                    

        66508 LITIN PAPER, PKG & CONVERTING SUPPLIES 52.85                       

        66509 LOREN HILL RECREATION REFUND 2.00                         

        66510 MANSFIELD OIL COMPANY FUEL 984.60                    

        66511 MCCLELLAN SALES INC SUPPLIES 292.98                    

        66512 METROPOLITAN COUNCIL SAC/DEFFERALS 2,771.44                 

        66513 MINNEAPOLIS SAW PARTS/SUPPLIES 65.49                       

        66514 NORTHLAND TRUST SERVICES, INC. 2017A GEN OBLIG CERT (INTEREST) 13,275.00               

        66515 ORGANIX SOLUTIONS SUPPLIES 305.48                    

        66516 WALTERS RECYCLING REFUSE SERV MONTHLY SERVICES 478.59                    

        66517 WELLS FARGO CREDIT CARD MONTHLY CREDIT CARD 1,598.10                 

        66518 XCEL ENERGY MONTHLY UTILITIES 2,920.49                 

        66519 AFLAC PAYROLL 22.17                       

        66520 AMERITAS PAYROLL 37.26                       

        66521 CENTRAL PENSION FUND PAYROLL 780.00                    

        66522 DEARBORN NATIONAL PAYROLL 435.27                    

        66523 DELTA DENTAL PAYROLL 1,479.85                 

        66524 HEALTH PARTNERS PAYROLL 13,050.44               

        66525 L.E.L.S. PAYROLL 229.50                    

        66526 LOCAL 49 PAYROLL 105.00                    

        66527 NCPERS GROUP LIFE INS PAYROLL 72.00                       

        66528 ADAM JOHNSON RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 58.50                       

        66529 ANOKA COUNTY MICROPHONE 90.75                       

        66530 ASPEN MILLS U. ALLOWANCE 22.65                       

        66531 BEAVERBROOK TRI-COUNTY SPORTS RANGE FEE MANDATED TRAINING 350.00                    

        66532 ANTHONY BENNEK REIMBURSEMENT: CONFERENCE 55.58                       

        66533 BRENDEN GEISELHART RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 147.00                    

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



Date: June 2019

Page:  5 

Claim Res.#19-11

VOUCHER VENDOR DESCRIPTION  AMOUNT 

        66534 CENTRAL TURF & IRRIGATION SUPPLY SUPPLIES 259.80                    

        66535 CHAMPION YOUTH RECREATION INSTRUCTOR 1,583.40                 

        66536 COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD MAINT/COLOR COPIES 3,410.21                 

        66537 DANIEL BALCK RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 84.00                       

        66538 DEARBORN NATIONAL COBRA 4.25                         

        66539 DERRICK SMITH RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 336.00                    

        66540 MICHAEL FLUEGGE RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 120.00                    

        66541 GRACE HOLGUIN RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 104.00                    

        66542 GREEN LIGHTS RECYCLING INC RECYCLING EVENT 2,426.96                 

        66543 INNOVATIVE OFFICE SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 245.94                    

        66544 INTOXIMETERS, INC. NEW ALCO-SENSORS 575.00                    

        66545 HARLAN ISOM RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 120.00                    

        66546 JAMES NELSON RECREATION REFUND 50.00                       

        66547 MUNICIPAL PAVING PLANT ASPHALT MIX 1,378.66                 

        66548 OFFICE OF MN.IT SERVICES FIBER OPTICS 46.40                       

        66549 KAY OKEY REIMBURSEMENT GUIDE FEE/MILEAGE 482.73                    

        66550 ON SITE SANITATION INC PORTABLE RESTROOMS 299.00                    

        66551 PERFECT 10 CAR WASH AUTO SERVICES 48.95                       

        66552 Playnetwork MEDIA SERVICES 34.07                       

        66553 LEE SADOWSKI RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 621.00                    

        66554 SHAWN WILLSON RECREATION UMPIRE FEES 552.00                    

        66555 SHRED-IT USA SHREDDING SERVICES 98.51                       

        66556 TAHO SPORTSWEAR RECREATION PROGRAM T-SHIRTS 556.40                    

        66557 TASC ASMIN FEES 30.08                       

        66558 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF WI-MN MONTHLY SERVICES 7,292.15                 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 307,600.49            

CITY OF SPRING LAKE PARK

CLAIMS LIST APPROVED AND PAID

GENERAL OPERATIONS



  Date: June 2019

  Page:  6

  Claim Res.#19-11

WHEREAS,

      the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park has considered the foregoing itemized list of 

disbursements; and

WHEREAS,

      the City Council has determined that all disbursements, as listed, with the following exceptions:

_____________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

are proper.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

       that the City Council directs and approves the payment of the aforementioned disbursements 

this _________ day of _______________, 20_______.

Signed: ______________________________________

               Mayor

Councilmembers:

____________________________________       ____________________________________

____________________________________        ____________________________________

ATTEST:

_____________________________________

Daniel Buchholtz, Admin/Clerk-Treasurer









 



Invoice

Invoice Date: 7/10/2019
Invoice #: 7891

Bill To:
City of Spring Lake Park
1301 - 81st Avenue NE
Spring Lake Park, MN 55432

Due Date: 7/10/2019

Phone # 952-442-7520 Fax # 952-442-7521

Total

Balance Due

Payments/Credits

ServicedDescription Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Residential Inspection/Permit Fee 2,072.77 2,072.77
Residential Plan Review 940.12 940.12
Residential Plumbing Permit Fees 264.60 264.60
Residential Mechanical Permit Fee 553.00 553.00
Commercial Inspection/Permit Fee 1,475.84 1,475.84
Commercial Plan Review Fee 791.87 791.87
Commercial Plumbing Permit Fee 547.53 547.53
Commercial Mechanical Permit Fee 295.81 295.81
Sprinkler/Alarm Inspection 866.07 866.07
Sprinkler/Alarm Plan Review 804.21 804.21
License/Lead Look-up Fee 9 5.00 45.00
Rental Inspection Fee 75.00 75.00
Postage - General 0.55 0.55

$8,732.37

$8,732.37

$0.00





Permit #

Date 

Out Name

Activity

Category Description

Other 

Description  Valuation   Surcharge  

 Permit 

Fee 

 Plan Review 

Fee 

 Rental 

Insection Site Inspection Copies Re-Inspection License Fee

Permit 

Fee

Plan 

Review 

Additional 

Plan Review

Special 

Invest. 

2019-00142 06/17/19 HY-VEE CONTRUCTION 8155 NE HWY 65 COMMERCIAL FIRE FIRE 114,800.00$       57.40$              1,237.24$         804.21$              866.07            804.21           -           

2019-00209 06/26/19 PRINCE OF PEACE LUTH CHURCH 7700 NE MONROE COMMERCIAL BUIDLING SIGN 26,560.00$         13.28$              469.74$            305.33$              328.82            305.33           -           

2019-00173 06/12/19 MDS PROPERTIES LLC 8232 HIGHWAY 65 COMMERCIAL BUIDLING SIGN 5,845.00$           2.92$                144.80$            94.12$                101.36            94.12             -           

2019-00183 06/06/19 HY-VEE CONTRUCTION 8155 NE HWY 65 COMMERCIAL BUIDLING SIGN 38,000.00$         19.00$              603.72$            392.42$              422.60            392.42           -           

2019-00222 06/26/19 PRINCE OF PEACE LUTH CHURCH 7700 NE MONROE COMMERCIAL BUIDLING SIGN 150.00$            105.00            -                 -           

2019-00202 06/12/19 MDS PROPERTIES LLC 8232 HIGHWAY 65 COMMERCIAL ZONING SIGN 317.50$            222.25            -                 -           

2019-00194 06/21/19 SECURE MINI STORAGE LTD PTNSHP 7807 NE HIGHWAY 65 COMMERCIAL BUIDLING RE-ROOF 22,106.00$         11.05$              422.58$            295.81            -                 -           

2019-00166 06/26/19 IND SCHOOL DISTRICT 16 1100 NE 81ST AVE COMMERCIAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL 22,020.00$         11.01$              422.58$            295.81            -                 -           

2019-00201 06/17/19 IND SCHOOL DISTRICT 16 1100 NE 81ST AVE COMMERCIAL PLUMBING PLUMBING 35,000.00$         17.50$              567.18$            397.03            -                 -           

2019-00177 06/07/19 SECURE MINI STORAGE LTD PTNSHP 7807 NE HIGHWAY 65 COMMERCIAL PLUMBING PLUMBING 5,400.00$           1.00$                85.00$              59.50              -                 -           

2019-00151 06/07/19 JEROME COWAN TRUSTEE 7703 NE CENTRAL COMMERCIAL PLUMBING PLUMBING 5,000.00$           1.00$                130.00$            91.00              -                 -           

2019-00181 06/07/19 ANDREW SMITH 626 NE 83RD AVE RESIDENTIAL BUIDLING BASEMENT FINISH 11,074.98$         5.54$                242.84$            157.85$              169.99            157.85           -           

2019-00210 06/21/19 ADAM RENVILLE 7763 NE VAN BUREN RESIDENTIAL BUIDLING REMODEL 23,119.10$         11.56$              438.92$            285.30$              5.00          307.24            285.30           -           

2019-00163 06/05/19 CTW GROUP 8371 NE 5TH ST RESIDENTIAL BUIDLING REMODEL 8,000.00$           4.00$                177.48$            115.36$              5.00          124.24            115.36           -           

2019-00172 06/04/19 STEVEN AND BRITTA BRUNO 641 NE MANOR DR RESIDENTIAL BUIDLING DECK 5,161.86$           2.58$                144.80$            94.12$                101.36            94.12             -           

2019-00176 06/05/19 DAVID WIDELL 8087 NE UNIVERSITY AVE RESIDENTIAL BUIDLING DECK 1,500.00$           0.75$                71.00$              46.15$                5.00          50.00              46.15             -           

2019-00214 06/25/19 ERIC ZULEGER 8270 NE MONROE RESIDENTIAL BUIDLING DRAINTILE 6,650.00$           3.33$                161.14$            104.74$              5.00          112.80            104.74           -           

2019-00215 06/24/19 ANNA KRAUSE 7778 NE JACKSON RESIDENTIAL BUIDLING MISC 9,870.00$           4.93$                210.16$            136.60$              10.00        147.11            136.60           -           

2019-00179 06/05/19 JAMES & JEAN COLLETTI 351 NE MANOR DR RESIDENTIAL BUIDLING DEMO 150.00$            105.00            -                 -           

2019-00175 06/06/19 WILLIAM PUPO-QUIALA 8091 NE HAYES RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW/DOOR 10,000.00$         5.00$                220.16$            5.00          154.11            -                 -           

2019-00223 06/24/19 STEVEN & MARY HAMM 409 NE 81ST RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 9,585.00$           4.79$                210.76$            5.00          147.53            -                 -           

2019-00213 06/20/19 GARY MEYER 1580 NE 81ST AVE #8 RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-SIDE 3,900.00$           1.95$                112.12$            5.00          78.48              -                 -           

2019-00221 06/21/19 THERESA SZCZEBAK 1580 NE 81ST AVE #2 RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-WINDOW/DOOR 3,100.00$           1.55$                112.12$            78.48              -                 -           

2019-00204 06/13/19 CONNIE DOMINGUEZ 351 NE WYLDWOOD LN RESIDENTIAL ACCESSORY RE-ROOF 12,300.00$         6.15$                259.18$            181.43            -                 -           

2019-00216 06/21/19 LEO & PATRICIA SCHLUENDER 7871 NE JACKSON ST RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL 1.00$                60.00$              42.00              -                 -           

2019-00218 06/21/19 PATRICK CHARBONNEAU 7930 NE MONROE ST RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL 1.00$                60.00$              42.00              -                 -           

2019-00207 06/20/19 GARY MEYER 1580 NE 81ST AVE #8 RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL 1.00$                60.00$              42.00              -                 -           

2019-00206 06/13/19 JAMES & SANDRA LOEGERING 8084 NE HAYES RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL 1.00$                60.00$              42.00              -                 -           

2019-00188 06/03/19 RICHARD & LYNN LARSON 8159 NE TYLER ST RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL 1.00$                40.00$              28.00              -                 -           

2019-00211 06/27/19 AMBER ZELINSKI-FEENEY 7926 NE ABLE RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL 1.00$                80.00$              56.00              -                 -           

2019-00217 06/21/19 ROBERT & REBECCA BECKER 401 NE LUND AVE RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL 1.00$                40.00$              28.00              -                 -           

2019-00200 06/14/19 JAMES DEPOINT 7713 NE CARRIAGE OAKS RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL 1.00$                80.00$              56.00              -                 -           

2019-00187 06/03/19 LINDA ANDERSON 8000 NE TERRACE RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL 1.00$                50.00$              35.00              -                 -           

2019-00230 06/26/19 CURTIS PAULSON 756 NE IONE AVE RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL 1.00$                60.00$              42.00              -                 -           

2019-00197 06/12/19 BOULDER CONTRACTING LLC 8050 NE MCKINLEY ST RESIDENTIAL MECHANICAL MECHANICAL 1.00$                200.00$            140.00            -                 -           

2019-00219 06/21/19 SHARON MARCOTTE 739 NE 84TH AVE RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING PLUMBING 1.00$                75.00$              52.50              -                 -           

2019-00199 06/11/19 BOULDER CONTRACTING LLC 8050 NE MCKINLEY ST RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING PLUMBING 1.00$                138.00$            96.60              -                 -           

2019-00212 06/27/19 AMBER ZELINSKI-FEENEY 7926 NE ABLE RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING PLUMBING 1.00$                60.00$              42.00              -                 -           

2019-00205 06/13/19 SHIRLEE FISCHER 8000 NE 5TH ST RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING PLUMBING 1.00$                60.00$              42.00              -                 -           

2019-00189 06/04/19 JEFFREY STAFFORD 836 NE 83RD AVE RESIDENTIAL PLUMBING PLUMBING 1.00$                45.00$              31.50              -                 -           

2019-00227 06/25/19 ALLEN HAMBLETON 7901 NE QUINCY RESIDENTIAL ZONING DRIVEWAY 60.00$              42.00              -                 -           

2019-00198 06/11/19 MICHAEL & LISA ABRAMSHUK 8230 NE TERRACE RESIDENTIAL ZONING DRIVEWAY 45.00$              31.50              -                 -           

2019-00137 05/07/19 JOHN III MADISON 8353 NE ABLE RESIDENTIAL ZONING DRIVEWAY 45.00$              31.50              -                 -           

2019-00193 06/25/19 DAWN ROGINSKI 8398 NE LAKEWOOD RESIDENTIAL ZONING FENCE 60.00$              42.00              -                 -           

2019-00190 06/19/19 JAMES & JEAN COLLETTI 351 NE MANOR DR RESIDENTIAL ZONING FENCE 60.00$              42.00              -                 -           

2019-00203 06/12/19 EMINA MUJDZIC 933 NE 83RD RESIDENTIAL ZONING FENCE 60.00$              42.00              -                 -           

2019-00196 06/11/19 MISEUNG BORGERS 632 NE MANOR DR RESIDENTIAL ZONING FENCE 60.00$              42.00              -                 -           

2019-00192 06/10/19 ANTHONY ONEIL 8200 NE FILLMORE RESIDENTIAL ZONING FENCE 60.00$              42.00              -                 -           

-                  -                 -           

RENTAL INSPECTION 8162 MIDDLETOWN RD 37.50$       -                  -                 

RENTAL RE-INSPECTION 8162 MIDDLETOWN RD 37.50$       

Please remit payment to: $378,991.94 $202.29 $8,679.02 $2,536.20 $75.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45.00 $6,075.62 $2,536.20 $0.00 $0.00

Address



Total per Line

1,670.28              

634.15                 

195.48                 

815.02                 

105.00                 

222.25                 

295.81                 

295.81                 

397.03                 

59.50                   

91.00                   

327.84                 

597.54                 

244.60                 

195.48                 

101.15                 

222.54                 

293.71                 

105.00                 

159.11                 

152.53                 

83.48                   

78.48                   

181.43                 

42.00                   

42.00                   

42.00                   

42.00                   

28.00                   

56.00                   

28.00                   

56.00                   

35.00                   

42.00                   

140.00                 

52.50                   

96.60                   

42.00                   

42.00                   

31.50                   

42.00                   

31.50                   

31.50                   

42.00                   

42.00                   

42.00                   

42.00                   

42.00                   

-                       

37.50                   

37.50                   

$8,731.82







 

 

Police Report 

June 2019 

Submitted for Council Meeting on July 15, 2019 

 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department responded to six hundred and fifty-one calls for service for the 

month of June 2019. This is compared to responding to six hundred and twenty-one calls for service in 

June of 2018. 

The Spring Lake Park Police Department would like to wish our 2018-2019 seniors at Spring Lake Park 

High School congratulations and wish them good luck in their future endeavors.   

School Resource Officer Chlebeck, concluded the 2018-2019 school year in June. Officer Chlebeck 

reported handling five calls for service at our local schools, along with conducting six student contacts 

and one follow up investigation into a school related incident. Officer Chlebeck noted school was in 

session for four days in June, that he responded to two medical calls and charged two female students 

with “Disorderly Conduct and 5th Degree Assault”. Officer Chlebeck noted that he attended graduation 

on June 7th for our outgoing seniors and everything went well. Officer Chlebeck also noted that this year 

was his third and final year as a School Resource Officer and that he has thoroughly enjoyed working in 

our school system with the staff and students.  

Officer Chlebeck also provided a yearly summary report for your information. Officer Chlebeck 

responded to one hundred and thirty calls for service for this school year, along with conducting two 

hundred and fifty-nine student contacts, thirty-five escorts and thirty-eight follow up investigations into 

school related incidents. This illustrates the very reason why we have a School Resource Officer in our 

school system, the officer is very busy and all indications are that it will not be slowing done in the 

future. For further details see Officer Chlebecks attached reports. 

Investigator Bennek is well into his second month of being our investigator. He is continually learning 

and being challenged on a daily basis. Investigator Bennek appears to be settling into the position and 

doing well. Investigator Bennek reports handling forty-four cases for the month of June 2019. Thirty-five 

of these cases were felony in nature, two of these cases were gross misdemeanor in nature and seven of 

these cases were misdemeanor in nature. Investigator Bennek also continues to monitor thirteen 



forfeiture cases along with his monthly case load and is attempting to bring them all to a conclusion as 

soon as possible. Investigator Bennek did note that the City of Spring Lake Park as well as other cities 

across the metro area are seeing an increase in theft from motor vehicles. It appears that individuals are 

prowling around our neighborhood and other cities looking for unlocked vehicles and are taking cash 

and other miscellaneous items of value left in the vehicles. Investigator Bennek indicates that these 

cases are under investigation by himself and other jurisdictions in the metro area.  With these combined 

investigative resources working together, it is hoped that arrests will soon follow.  For further details, 

see Investigator Benneks attached report.  

The Spring Lake Park Police Department Administrative Office Staff continue to remain steadfast in their 

duties, typing and imaging reports, filing, answering and dispensing phone calls for service and 

information, while continuing to address citizen concerns at our “Police Public Walk up- Window”, along 

with other duties that may be assigned on a daily basis.  

The Director of Public Safety/Chief of Police has had a busy month as well, besides handling the day to 

day operations of the police department, he continues to attend meetings on a daily basis representing 

the City of Spring Lake Park and the Police Department. Unfortunately, Director Ebeltoft is out of the 

office on vacation at this time and he sends his apologies for not being able to attend tonight’s council 

meeting but is looking forward to being at the next scheduled council meeting.  

This will conclude the police report for June 2019?  

If there are any questions, I will try and answer them or refer them to Director Ebeltoft.  



Spring Lake Park Police Department 
Investigations Monthly Report 

 

 
Investigator 

Tony Bennek 

 

June 2019 
 

 

Total Case Load 
 

Case Load by Level of Offense: 44 
 

Felony    35 

Gross Misdemeanor  2 

Misdemeanor   7 

 

Case Dispositions: 
 

County Attorney    4 

Juvenile County Attorney  0 

City Attorney    2 

Forward to Other Agency  1 

SLP Liaison    0 

Carried Over    22 

Unfounded     5 

Exceptionally Cleared   1 

Closed/Inactive    9 

 

Current active Forfeitures  13 

 

 

 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 

June 2019 
 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 5 6 0 1 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School     

Park Terrace Elementary School     

District Office     

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related)     

School Related     

Miscellaneous Locations     

Totals: 5 6 0 1 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 0 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct 2 

Students charged with other crimes 0 

Non-students Charged 0 

Warrant Arrests 0 

Miscellaneous reports 3 

 



Spring Lake Park Police / School Resource Officer Report 

2018-2019 School Year Summary 
 

Incidents by School Location Reports (ICRs) Student Contacts* Escorts/Other Follow Up Inv. 

Spring Lake Park High School 121 253 30 36 

Discovery Days (pre-school)     

Lighthouse School  1 1  

Park Terrace Elementary School 2 1 1 2 

District Office  4   

Able and Terrace Parks (School Related) 2    

School Related 1  3  

Miscellaneous Locations 4    

Totals: 130 259 35 38 

 

 

Breakdown of Reports (ICRs)  

Theft reports (cellphones, iPods, bikes, etc…) 19 

Students charged with Assault or Disorderly Conduct 18 

Students charged with other crimes 9 

Non-students Charged 2 

Warrant Arrests  

Miscellaneous reports 82 

 





 
Memorandum 
To:   Acting Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  July 3, 2019 

Subject: Lawful Gambling Ordinance Amendment  
 
The City of Spring Lake Park received a request from the Spring Lake Park Lions to amend 
Chapter 115 of the Spring Lake Park City Code which limits organizations to conduct lawful 
gambling at no more than three locations within the City.   
 
The Spring Lake Park Lions currently conducts lawful gambling at Biffs, Monte’s and Sunset Grill.  
The Lions have received a request to conduct lawful gambling at Torg Brewery.  This would not be 
possible without an amendment to the City Code. 
 
Ordinance 454 amends Section 115.03 of the City Code to strike (C).  This means that any 
organization that qualifies to conduct lawful gambling under the Code can operate at unlimited 
locations within the City.  The restriction that an organization must maintain an address within 
the City for three years prior to the application or that it owns a commercial building within the 
city from which it operates still stands. 
 
Staff has no objection to the proposed amendment.  It will provide bar owners the freedom to 
select the organization they wish to work with. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





ORDINANCE NO. 454 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 115 OF THE SPRING LAKE PARK CITY 

CODE RELATING TO AMUSEMENTS 
 

The City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, ordains as follows: 

 

Section 1. Chapter 115.03 of the Spring Lake Park City Code shall be amended as follows 
 

§ 115.03  LAWFUL GAMBLING; CRITERIA. 

 

Lawful gambling as regulated by M.S. Ch. 349, as it may be amended from time to time, is 
permitted in the city if the organization conducting these activities meets the following criteria: 

 

(A) It is licensed by the State Gambling Control Board; 
 

(B) It has maintained an address within the city for at lease three years prior to the 

application, or it owns a commercial building within the city from which it operates; 

 
(C) No organization may conduct lawful gambling at more than three locations within the 

city; 

 
(DC) The organization must strictly adhere to the requirements of this subchapter; 

 

(ED) Organizations which lawfully conducted gambling in the city before the effective date of 
this subchapter are not required to submit applications before the date of their next license or 

permit renewal; however, all organizations must comply with the terms of this subchapter 

immediately upon its passage and publication; and 

 
(FE) Premises authorized to conduct lawful gambling in the city must have an on-sale or off-

sale liquor license or a club license permitting liquor on the premises. 

 
Section 2.  Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall have full force and effect upon its passage and 

publication. 

 

Passed by the City Council of the City of Spring Lake Park, Minnesota, this 15th day of July, 2019. 
 

 

      _____________________________________ 
      Robert Nelson, Acting Mayor 

 

 
ATTEST: 

 

 

____________________________________ 
Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator/Clerk 





Memorandum 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Subject: 

Acting Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

July 2, 2019

Vacancy in the Office of Mayor 

Cindy Hansen submitted her resignation from the office of Mayor effective at 11:59pm on 
Monday, July 1, 2019.  At midnight on July 2, 2019, Councilmember Bob Nelson became Acting 
Mayor, pursuant to the appointments the City Council made at its annual meeting. 

State Law allows the City Council to appoint an individual to fill the vacancy.  However, due to 
the fact that there is more than two years remaining in the unexpired term, the City will need to 
hold a special election in conjunction with the next City election on November 3, 2020.  The 
individual appointed to fill the vacancy will serve as Mayor until the winner of that special election 
is certified and receives his/her “Certificate of Election.”  The individual appointed as Mayor is 
free to stand for election in the special election. 

Staff is recommending the City Council begin the process of filling the vacant Mayor position.  
Resolution 19-15 declares a vacancy in the Office of Mayor.  In the past, the City Council has 
appointed one of its members to serve as Mayor.  Resolution 19-16 would make that appointment. 

The appointment of a Councilmember to Mayor would leave a City Council vacancy as the offices 
of Mayor and Councilmember are incompatible offices.  Resolution 19-17 would declare that 
vacancy and authorize staff to begin the appointment process to fill that vacancy.  That process 
would be to solicit applications from residents in the community and select candidates to 
interview.  This process has worked well in the past. 

The resignation of a sitting Mayor is a rare occurrence but not unheard of.  A Mayor resignation 
has occurred in Spring Lake Park once before -- in December 1989, then-Mayor Don Masterson 
resigned mid-term.  Harley Wells was appointed from the City Council to fill that vacancy and the 
City Council made an appointment to fill Harley Wells’ vacancy. 

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 





RESOLUTION NO. 19-15 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING RESIGNATION OF CINDY HANSEN AND 

DECLARING A VACANCY FOR THE OFFICE OF MAYOR 

WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park City Council has received the written resignation of 

Mayor Cindy Hansen, effective at 11:59pm on July 1, 2019. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Counties of Anoka and Ramsey, Minnesota, as follows: 

1. The City Council accepts Cindy Hansen’s resignation as described above.

2. The City Council declares that a vacancy exists in the office of Mayor effective on July

2, 2019.

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

And the following voted against the same:    

Whereon the Acting Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 15th day of July, 

2019. 

APPROVED BY: 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Acting Mayor 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 





RESOLUTION NO. 19-16 

 

A RESOLUTION APPOINTING A MAYOR AND CALLING FOR A SPECIAL 

ELECTION TO FILL UNEXPIRED PORTION OF TERM 

 

WHEREAS, a vacancy in the office of Mayor occurred at 11:59pm on July 1, 2019; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statute 412.02, subd. 2a, a vacancy in an office shall 

be filled by council appointment until an election is held as provided by State law. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Counties of Anoka and Ramsey, Minnesota, that the City Council hereby appoints 

___________________________ to fill the vacancy in the office of Mayor until the qualification 

of a successor elected at a special election held on November 3, 2020 to fill the unexpired portion 

of the term. 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council does hereby call a special election 

for the Office of Mayor to be held in conjunction with the next city election on November 3, 2020 

and directs the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer to carry out all necessary and appropriate 

procedures leading to the special election. 

 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by  . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

And the following voted against the same:  

  

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 15th day of July, 2019 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Acting Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 





RESOLUTION NO. 19-17 

 

A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING RESIGNATION OF _______________________ AND 

DECLARING A VACANCY FOR THE OFFICE OF COUNCILMEMBER 

 

WHEREAS, the Spring Lake Park City Council declared a vacancy for the office of Mayor 

after Cindy Hansen’s resignation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council appointed _______________________ to serve until a 

special election has been held for the unexpired term; and 

 

 WHEREAS, upon _____________________’s acceptance of the office of Mayor, a 

vacancy occurs for the office of Councilmember. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Counties of Anoka and Ramsey, Minnesota, as follows: 

 

1. The City Council declares that a vacancy exists in the office of Councilmember 

effective on July 15, 2019. 

2. The City Council directs the Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer to begin a recruitment 

process to fill the vacant Councilmember position. 

 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by Councilmember . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:   

 

And the following voted against the same:    

 

  

Whereon the Acting Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 15th day of July, 

2019. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Acting Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 





 
Memorandum 
To:   Acting Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  July 9, 2019 

Subject: Site Plan Review – 1001 County Road 10 NE (Quick Lube) 

 

The City has received an application for site plan review from Cinmar LLC (Quick Lube).  They are 

proposing to build a 14 foot (wide) by 14 foot (long) by nine-foot-tall utility shed on their property. The 

proposed building will be built near the existing dumpster enclosure.  The shed will be used to store a 

bobcat, which is used in the winter for snow removal, along with a lawn mower and snow blower. 

City staff has reviewed the proposed improvement and recommend approval of the site plan with 

the following conditions: 

 

1.  Applicant shall obtain all necessary building permits prior to construction and    

     occupancy of proposed improvements. 

  

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491.  





 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-18 

 

A RESOLUTION CONDITIONALLY GRANTING SITE PLAN APPROVAL FOR 

CONSTRUCTION OF UTILITY SHED AT 1001 COUNTY ROAD 10 NE 

 

 WHEREAS, Cinmar LLC is seeking to add a utility shed at 1001 County Road 10 NE; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the site is currently zoned C-2, Neighborhood and Service Center 

Commercial, and the use is consistent with the 2040 Comprehensive Plan and the City’s zoning 

ordinance; and 

 

 WHEREAS, City staff has reviewed the site plan application against the site plan review 

criteria outlined in §153.060 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance and has recommended 

approval, subject to conditions; and 

 

WHEREAS, at its July 22, 2019 meeting, the City Council duly considered the proposed 

site plan in accordance with §153.060 of the Spring Lake Park Code of Ordinance and City staff’s 

recommendation. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF SPRING 

LAKE PARK, MINNESOTA, that the City Council does hereby grant site plan approval to Spring 

Lake Park Schools for a utility shed at 1001 County Road 10 NE, subject to the following 

conditions: 

 

1. Applicant shall obtain all necessary building permits prior to construction and 

occupancy of the proposed improvements. 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by. 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

 

  



 

 

 

Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 22nd day of July, 2019. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson,  Acting Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 

 















RESOLUTION NO. 19-19 

 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING PUBLICATION OF TITLE AND SUMMARY OF 

ORDINANCE 454, AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 115 OF THE SPRING 

LAKE PARK CITY CODE RELATING TO AMUSEMENTS 

 

WHEREAS, as authorized by Minnesota Statutes, Section 412.191, subd. 4, the City 

Council has determined that publication of the title and summary of Ordinance 454 will clearly 

inform the public of the intent and effect of the Ordinance; and 

 

WHEREAS, a printed copy of the Ordinance is available for inspection during regular 

office hours in the office of the City Clerk. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Spring 

Lake Park, Minnesota that the following summary of Ordinance No. 454 is approved for 

publication: 

 

“On July 15, 2019, the Spring Lake Park City Council approved Ordinance No. 454, 

entitled ‘An Ordinance Amending Chapter 115 of the Spring Lake Park City Code Relating 

to Amusements.’ 

 

The following is a summary of Ordinance No. 454, a copy of which is available in its 

entirety for review during regular office hours at the City of Spring Lake Park, 1301 81st 

Avenue NE, Spring Lake Park, MN, or for review on the City’s website, www.slpmn.org. 

 

The Ordinance repeals a provision of the City Code that limits organizations to having no 

more than three lawful gambling premises in the City of Spring Lake Park.  The Ordinance 

takes effect upon passage and publication. 

 

 

The foregoing Resolution was moved for adoption by . 

 

Upon Vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

 

And the following voted against the same:  

 

 

  

http://www.slpmn.org/


Whereon the Mayor declared said Resolution duly passed and adopted the 15th day of July, 2019. 

 

 

APPROVED BY: 

 

___________________________________ 

Robert Nelson, Acting Mayor 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_________________________________ 

Daniel R. Buchholtz, City Administrator 

 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Acting Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  July 3, 2019 

Subject: Personnel Policy amendment – Hands Free Driving Law 
 
Staff is seeking authority to amend the City’s Cellular Phone Use Policy due to the changes in 
State Law requiring hands-free use of cellular phones while driving. 
 
The amended policy is below: 
 
CELLULAR PHONE USE 
This policy is intended to define acceptable and unacceptable uses of city issued cellular 
telephones. Its application is to insure cellular phone usage is consistent with the best interests of 
the city without unnecessary restriction of employees in the conduct of their duties. This policy 
will be implemented to prevent the improper use or abuse of cellular phones and to ensure that 
city employees exercise the highest standards of propriety in their use. 
 
General Policy 
Cellular telephones are intended for the use of city employees in the conduct of their work for the 
city. Supervisors are responsible for the cellular telephones assigned to their employees and will 
exercise discretion in their use. Nothing in this policy will limit supervisor discretion to allow 
reasonable and prudent personal use of such telephones or equipment provided that: 

• Its use in no way limits the conduct of work of the employee or other employees. 
• No personal profit is gained or outside employment is served. 
• All employees are expected to follow applicable local, state, and federal laws and 

regulations regarding the use of cellphones at all times. Employees whose job 
responsibilities include regular or occasional driving and who are issued a cellphone for 
business use are expected to refrain from using their phone while driving. Safety must 
come before all other concerns. Regardless of the circumstances and in accordance 
with Minnesota law, employees are required to use hands-free operations or pull off 
into a parking lot and safely stop the vehicle before placing or accepting a call. 
Employees are encouraged to refrain from discussion of complicated or emotional 
matters and to keep their eyes on the road while driving at all times. Special care 
should be taken in situations where there is traffic or inclement weather, or the 



employee is driving in an unfamiliar area. Hands-free equipment will be provided with 
City-issued phones to facilitate the provisions of this policy. 

• Reading/sending text messages, making or receiving phone calls, emailing, video 
calling, scrolling/typing, accessing a webpage, or using non-navigation applications 
while driving is strictly prohibited. 
o In accordance with State law, there is an exception to hands free cell phone 

operations to obtain emergency assistance to report a traffic accident, medical 
emergency or serious traffic hazard or prevent a crime from being committed.  
There is also a State law exception for authorized emergency vehicles while in the 
performance of official duties. 

• Employees who are charged with traffic violations resulting from the use of their phone 
while driving will be solely responsible for all liabilities that result from such actions. 
See above “City Driving Policy” for more information on reporting driver’s license 
restrictions” 

A Department Head may authorize an employee to use his/her own personal phone for city 
business and be reimbursed by the city for those calls.  An employee will not be reimbursed for 
business-related calls without prior authorization from his/her supervisor. Supervisors may also 
prohibit employees from carrying their own personal cell phones during working hours if it 
interferes with the performance of their job duties. 
 
Use of public resources by city employees for personal gain and/or private use including, but 
not limited to, outside employment or political campaign purposes, is prohibited and subject 
to disciplinary action which may include termination and/or criminal prosecution, depending 
on the circumstances. Incidental and occasional personal use may be permitted with the 
consent of the supervisor. 
 
All personal calls made by employees on a City-provided cellular phone which exceed the 
minimum monthly charge for that phone must be paid for by the employee through 
reimbursement to the City based on actual cost listed on the City’s phone bill. 

 
 
If you have any questions regarding the proposed personnel policy amendment, please don’t 
hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 
 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Acting Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Daniel R. Buchholtz, MMC, Administrator, Clerk/Treasurer 

Date:  July 3, 2019 

Subject: Building Inspector Conditional Hire 
 
City staff is seeking authority from the City Council to make a conditional job offer to Jeff Baker 
for the Building Inspector position. 
 
The City advertised the Building Inspector position on May 22, 2019.  Applications for the 
position were due on June 11, 2019.  The City received 9 applications.  Executive Assistant 
Gooden and I reviewed and scored each application.  Based on the application scoring, six 
applicants were selected for interviews.  Interviews were held on June 24.  Executive Assistant 
Gooden, Public Works Director Randall and I conducted the interviews. 
 
At the conclusion of the interviews, the interview panel agreed that one candidate rose to the top 
based on his breadth of experience – Jeff Baker. 
 
Jeff Baker graduated from Spring Lake Park High School.  He has a broad base of experience.  He 
served as a Fire Inspector II/Firefighter for the City of Blaine for 6 years.  He currently is a Fire 
Inspector II for the City of St. Paul.  In these Fire Inspector roles, Jeff conducted fire inspections 
on commercial properties, conducted plan reviews for renovations and construction projects, 
conducted residential rental housing inspections, and responded to citizen housing and code 
enforcement complaints.  Jeff also serves as a volunteer firefighter on the SBM Fire Department 
for over 14 years, currently ranked as a Lieutenant. 
 
Jeff has qualified to take the Limited Certified Building Official Exam in October, which would 
allow him to do building inspections on one- and two-family residential structures.  He anticipates 
earning his full Certified Building Official license by October 2020.  He will be able to 
immediately begin work on rental housing inspections and annual fire inspections. 
 
Consistent themes from Jeff’s references include intelligent, hard worker, professional, positive 
attitude, fair, good communicator and builds good rapport with business owners and residents 
alike while enforcing the Code. 
  



Staff is recommending the City Council offer the Building Inspection position to Jeff Baker, 
conditioned on passing a drug test.  Staff recommends starting Jeff at $27.59/hour 
($57.387.20/year).  Staff is also recommending that Jeff be allowed the ability to immediately have 
access to his vacation accrual. 
 
I am excited to have Jeff join our team.  Jeff’s anticipated start date is Monday, August 5, 2019. 
 
If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me at 763-784-6491. 



 
Memorandum 
To:   Acting Mayor Nelson and Members of the City Council 

From:  Terry Randall, Public Works Director    

Date:  July 10, 2019 

Subject: Authorization to Purchase 2020 Dump Truck 

 
I am seeking authorization to purchase a new 2020 Mack Dump truck.  The truck that it will 

replace is a 1998 Ford. It has become very hard to find parts for the Ford and it is used heavily in 

the winter for plowing and sanding as well as on water main breaks.  The truck has 41,000 miles 

on it and 4800 hours.   

 

The truck that I would like approval for is a 2020 Mack Truck.  It is on the state contract and 

does include sales tax. The new dump truck proposal does not include the box, plow, sander or 

under belly-plow. Those items will need to be purchased from another vendor.  

 

I am requesting that the truck be purchased from Nuss Truck and Equipment in amount of 

$99,533.84.The funds will be paid from the 2018 Equipment Replacement Certificate. 

 

I have included a copy of the price quote with this memorandum. 









 

 

 

 
City of Spring Lake Park  

Engineer’s Project Status Report 
 

 

To: Council Members and Staff  Re: Status Report for 7.15.19 Meeting       
 

From:  Phil Gravel     File No.: R-18GEN  
 

 

Note:  Updated information is shown in italics.    

 
MS4 Permit (193802936). 
Annual Training was completed in December.  Annual Report and Public Meeting was held on June 17, 
2019.  Annual report has been submitted.      

 
Local Surface Water Management Plan (LSWMP) (193803949). 
Council adopted on 4-15-19.  Currently working with the Administrator on Ordinance revisions.         

 
2018 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
Project included lining in the northeast area of the city.  The remaining tasks include final contractor payment 
and project close-out (waiting on information from contractor) .  Terry Randall is monitoring the work.                                  

 
2019 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project (193804547). 
This project includes sewer lining in the area near TH65 and Osborne Rd.  Bids were received on 
June 19th.  A preconstruction conference will be held in July.                                      

 
2019 Street Seal Coat and Crack Fill Project (193804625). 
This project includes streets in the area north of 81st Avenue between Monroe and Able.  Crack 
repair construction is scheduled for +/- July 23rd and seal coat work is scheduled for +/- July 31st.  
Streets will be swept 2-4 days after the seal coat rock has been applied.         

 
Arthur Street (Well 5) Water Treatment Plant Evaluation (193801776 Task 300):  Filter media 
has been replaced and test results are encouraging.  A comprehensive plant maintenance project to repair 
damage from a chlorine leak and to complete ongoing maintenance is being considered.  The LMC 
insurance has been contacted and is considering the claim that has been submitted.       

 
Bituminous Trail (on Osborne Rd. from TH 65 to Central Avenue)(193804584):  Contract was 
awarded on May 6th.  Construction will occur the week of August 5th.               

 
Garfield Pond Improvements Project (193804750):  This project is located along 81st Avenue on the 
south side of the intersection of 81st and Arthur.  The Rice Creek Watershed District (RCWD) has approved a 
grant application for partial project funding.  A neighborhood open house was held on April 29th.  Currently 
working on geotechnical borings and further communication with the neighbors.     

 
Dominium Project.  A site punch-list with remaining site improvement work (including street 
patching) has been prepared.  Punch-list items still need to be repaired.  
 
Public Storage Project.  Construction continues.  Terry Randall has been monitoring construction 
including the remaining site work.  Need as-built drawings of the utilities.         
 
... 
 
Feel free to contact Harlan Olson, Phil Carlson, Jim Engfer, Mark Rolfs, Ryan Capelle, Marc Janovec, Ailsa Mcculloch, Peter Allen, or 
me if you have any questions or require any additional information.   



 



 
CORRESPONDENCE 

  



 














































































	Blank Page
	Consent - MNSPECT Invoice.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Police Report (June 2019).pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Ord & Reso - Resolution 19-18 Conditionally Granting Site Plan Approval for Shed 1001 County rd 10.pdf
	Blank Page

	New Business - Public Works Vehicle Purchase Authorization - 2020 Dump Truck.pdf
	Blank Page

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



